From: Newman,Jerry

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 11:19 AM

To: undisclosed.for.privacy

Subject: RIN-1210-AB79-Proposed delay in the appliciability dates of the definition of fiduciary
regulation

| am requesting that the delay be upheld to ensure that policy-makers are given
an opportunity to start working together on adopting a uniform best interest
standard of care.

Thank you.

Jerry Newman

California Co-Chair

Grassroots Legislative Task Force
Edward Jones

Jerry Newman, AAMS®
Financial Advisor

Edward Jones

9205 Sierra College Boulevard
Ste 190

Granite Bay, CA 95746

(916) 784-1300

www. edwardjones.com

If you are not the intended recipient of this message (including attachments) or if y ou hav e receiv ed this message in error, immediately notify
us and delete it and any attachments.

If you do not wish to receive any email messages from Edward Jones, excluding administrative communications, please email this request
to Opt-Out@edwardjones.com from the email address y ou wish to unsubscribe.

For important additional information related to this email, visit www.edwardjones.com/disclosures/email.html. Edward D. Jones & Co., L.P.
d/b/a Edward Jones, 12555 Manchester Road, St. Louis, MO 63131 © Edward Jones. All rights reserved.



mailto:Opt-Out@edwardjones.com
http://www.edwardjones.com/disclosures/email.html

